

*Reprinted*

JAN 13 1982

HOUSE FILE 2008  
BY DODERER, CHAPMAN, and  
BEATTY

LABOR & INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS  
*Amended (5015) by Bill 3/4/82*

(COMPANION TO LSB 5060SS  
BY HANNON)

Passed House, Date 2/13/82 (p. 214) Passed Senate, Date \_\_\_\_\_  
Vote: Ayes 93 Nays 0 Vote: Ayes \_\_\_\_\_ Nays \_\_\_\_\_  
Approved \_\_\_\_\_

**A BILL FOR**

1 An Act relating to customary self-employment under the  
2 unemployment compensation law.  
3 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

- 4
- 5
- 6
- 7
- 8
- 9
- 10
- 11
- 12
- 13
- 14
- 15
- 16
- 17
- 18
- 19
- 20
- 21

*HF 2008*

1 Section 1. Section 96.5, subsection 3, unnumbered  
2 paragraph 1, Code 1991, is amended to read as follows:

3 If the division of job service finds that an individual has  
4 failed, without good cause, either to apply for available,  
5 suitable work when directed by the employment office or the  
6 division or to accept suitable work when offered that  
7 individual, ~~or to return to customary self-employment, if any.~~  
8 The division in co-operation with the employment office shall,  
9 if possible, furnish the individual with the names of  
10 employers which are seeking employees. The individual shall  
11 apply to and obtain the signatures of the employers designated  
12 by the division on forms provided by the division, unless the  
13 employers refuse to sign the forms. The individual's failure  
14 to obtain the signatures of designated employers, which have  
15 not refused to sign the forms, shall disqualify the individual  
16 from further benefits until requalified. To requalify for  
17 benefits after disqualification under this subsection, the  
18 individual shall work in and be paid wages for insured work  
19 equal to ten times the individual's weekly benefit amount,  
20 provided the individual is otherwise eligible.

21 Sec. 2. Section 96.19, subsection 18, Code 1991, is  
22 amended by striking the subsection.

23 EXPLANATION

24 This bill removes the provision and the definition from the  
25 Iowa Code which disqualifies an unemployed person from  
26 collecting unemployment benefits if the person fails to return  
27 to customary self-employment, if any. The deleted definition  
28 provides that "customary self-employment" is employment to  
29 which a person devotes a major portion of the person's time  
30 and effort, such as enterprises or interests of the  
31 individual, household duties, or attending and preparing  
32 studies for school or college.

33

34

35

HOUSE FILE 2008

H-5015

1 Amend House File 2008 as follows:

2 1. By striking everything after the enacting  
3 clause and inserting the following:

4 "Section 1. Section 96.5, subsection 1, paragraph  
5 h, Code Supplement 1991, is amended by striking the  
6 paragraph.

7 Sec. 2. Section 96.5, subsection 3, unnumbered  
8 paragraph 1, Code Supplement 1991, is amended to read  
9 as follows:

10 If the division of job service finds that an  
11 individual has failed, without good cause, either to  
12 apply for available, suitable work when directed by  
13 ~~the employment office or~~ the division or to accept  
14 suitable work when offered that individual, ~~or to~~  
15 ~~return to customary self-employment, if any.~~ The  
16 division ~~in co-operation with the employment office~~  
17 shall, if possible, furnish the individual with the  
18 names of employers which are seeking employees. The  
19 individual shall apply to and obtain the signatures of  
20 the employers designated by the division on forms  
21 provided by the division, ~~unless.~~ However, the  
22 employers may refuse to sign the forms. The  
23 individual's failure to obtain the signatures of  
24 designated employers, which have not refused to sign  
25 the forms, shall disqualify the individual ~~from~~  
26 further for benefits until requalified. To requalify  
27 for benefits after disqualification under this  
28 subsection, the individual shall work in and be paid  
29 wages for insured work equal to ten times the  
30 individual's weekly benefit amount, provided the  
31 individual is otherwise eligible.

32 Sec. 3. Section 96.9, subsection 7, Code  
33 Supplement 1991, is amended by striking the  
34 subsection.

35 Sec. 4. Section 96.19, subsection 18, Code 1991,  
36 is amended by striking the subsection.

37 Sec. 5. Sections 96.22, 96.30, 96.33, and 96.34,  
38 Code 1991, are repealed."

39 2. Title page, by striking lines 1 and 2 and  
40 inserting the following: "An Act amending and  
41 repealing obsolete provisions of the Iowa employment  
42 security law."

By BY COMMITTEE ON LABOR AND  
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

H-5015 FILED FEBRUARY 4, 1992

*Adopted 2/13/92*

Sen. Bus & Labor Rel. Re. Board (p. 587)

HOUSE FILE 2008  
BY DODERER, CHAPMAN, and  
BEATTY

(COMPANION TO LSB 5060SS  
BY HANNON)

(As Amended and Passed by the House February 13, 1992)

Passed House, Date 2/13/92 (p. 214) Passed Senate, Date 3/31/92 (p. 1102)  
Vote: Ayes 93 Nays 0 Vote: Ayes 46 Nays 0  
Approved April 9, 1992 (p. 1280)

A BILL FOR

1 An Act amending and repealing obsolete provisions of the Iowa  
2 employment security law.  
3 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

All New Language by the House

- 4
- 5
- 6
- 7
- 8
- 9
- 10
- 11
- 12
- 13
- 14
- 15
- 16
- 17
- 18
- 19

1 Section 1. Section 96.5, subsection 1, paragraph h, Code  
2 Supplement 1991, is amended by striking the paragraph.

3 Sec. 2. Section 96.5, subsection 3, unnumbered paragraph  
4 1, Code Supplement 1991, is amended to read as follows:

5 If the division of job service finds that an individual has  
6 failed, without good cause, either to apply for available,  
7 suitable work when directed by ~~the employment office or~~ the  
8 division or to accept suitable work when offered that  
9 individual ~~or to return to customary self-employment, if any.~~

10 The division ~~in co-operation with the employment office~~ shall,  
11 if possible, furnish the individual with the names of  
12 employers which are seeking employees. The individual shall  
13 apply to and obtain the signatures of the employers designated  
14 by the division on forms provided by the division ~~unless.~~

15 However, the employers may refuse to sign the forms. The  
16 individual's failure to obtain the signatures of designated  
17 employers, which have not refused to sign the forms, shall  
18 disqualify the individual ~~from further~~ for benefits until  
19 requalified. To requalify for benefits after disqualification  
20 under this subsection, the individual shall work in and be  
21 paid wages for insured work equal to ten times the  
22 individual's weekly benefit amount, provided the individual is  
23 otherwise eligible.

24 Sec. 3. Section 96.9, subsection 7, Code Supplement 1991,  
25 is amended by striking the subsection.

26 Sec. 4. Section 96.19, subsection 18, Code 1991, is  
27 amended by striking the subsection.

28 Sec. 5. Sections 96.22, 96.30, 96.33, and 96.34, Code  
29 1991, are repealed.

30  
31  
32  
33  
34  
35

HOUSE FILE 2008

Sec. 5. Sections 96.22, 96.30, 96.33, and 96.34, Code 1991, are repealed.

AN ACT

AMENDING AND REPEALING OBSOLETE PROVISIONS OF THE IOWA  
EMPLOYMENT SECURITY LAW.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

Section 1. Section 96.5, subsection 1, paragraph h, Code Supplement 1991, is amended by striking the paragraph.

Sec. 2. Section 96.5, subsection 3, unnumbered paragraph 1, Code Supplement 1991, is amended to read as follows:

If the division of job service finds that an individual has failed, without good cause, either to apply for available, suitable work when directed by ~~the employment office or~~ the division or to accept suitable work when offered that individual; ~~or to return to customary self-employment, if any.~~ The division ~~in co-operation with the employment office~~ shall, if possible, furnish the individual with the names of employers which are seeking employees. The individual shall apply to and obtain the signatures of the employers designated by the division on forms provided by the division; ~~unless.~~ However, the employers may refuse to sign the forms. The individual's failure to obtain the signatures of designated employers, which have not refused to sign the forms, shall disqualify the individual ~~from further~~ for benefits until requalified. To requalify for benefits after disqualification under this subsection, the individual shall work in and be paid wages for insured work equal to ten times the individual's weekly benefit amount, provided the individual is otherwise eligible.


Sec. 3. Section 96.9, subsection 7, Code Supplement 1991, is amended by striking the subsection.

Sec. 4. Section 96.19, subsection 18, Code 1991, is amended by striking the subsection.

\_\_\_\_\_  
ROBERT C. ARNOULD  
Speaker of the House

\_\_\_\_\_  
MICHAEL E. GRONSTAL  
President of the Senate

I hereby certify that this bill originated in the House and is known as House File 2008, Seventy-fourth General Assembly.

\_\_\_\_\_  
JOSEPH O'HERN  
Chief Clerk of the House  
Approved  1992

\_\_\_\_\_  
TERRY E. BRANSTAD  
Governor